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M Gma” Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Oxygen sensor requirements after September?
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Jul 26, 2021 at 1:53 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 at 09:40

Subject: Fwd: Oxygen sensor requirements after September?

To: Main Account <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <derek.lamb@vandagraphst.com>, Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>, Sarah Walton
<sarah.walton@vandagraphst.com>

Please use this email to process VST JJ-CCR order for
600 x 8010004

Shipping 8th October.

I'll take care of the production side.

Steve

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: JJ-CCR <jp@)jj-ccr.com>

Date: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 at 08:30

Subject: Re: Oxygen sensor requirements after September?

To: <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve,

Thanks for mail and sorry for late answer, been trying to have smal holyday here.

for sensors in oktober yes pleas prepare a batch off 600 sensors,

| been out diving and also have doen testing whit the NM sensor and it it works great it does look like | have a ready
to dive reabreather at the end off this year so light at the end off the tunnel on this projekt.

Kind regards

Jan Petersen

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1706351992265605851%7Cmsg-f%3A170635199...  1/2


mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:info@viamed.co.uk
mailto:derek.lamb@vandagraphst.com
mailto:cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
mailto:sarah.walton@vandagraphst.com
mailto:jp@jj-ccr.com
mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com

26/07/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Oxygen sensor requirements after September?

JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark

Phone direct: +45 40108982

Email:jp@jj-ccr.com

Web: https://jj-ccr.com

On 21 July 2021 at 14:04:46 +02:00, Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Jan
Just a quick check to see if you have any requirements for oxygen sensors after September?
Early September we have the following scheduled:
12 sensors as warranty replacements.
600 production sensors
Regards

Steve

Steve
Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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